
Department of Commerce, 

Community, 

and Economic Development 

Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office 

550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 

Anchorage, AK 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 

MEMORANDUM

 TO: Chair and Members of the Board DATE:   October 12, 2020 

 FROM: Jane P. Sawyer 
 Regulations Specialist 

RE:  Kreative Konfections LLC 
 License 17389 

Kreative Konfections, LLC, a marijuana product manufacturing facility, is requesting approval of 
amendment(s) to their MJ-05. On section 2, 2.1, line 4 and 11 they added a sentence. On section 3, 3.1, 
they added equipment.  

Licensee was reminded that any in-house marijuana concentrate(s) need to be approved by the 
board before making them and using them. Temporary was not issued.  
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Alaska Marijuana Control Board 

Form MJ-05: Marijuana Product Manufacturing Facility Operating Plan Supplemental 

[Form MJ-05] (rev 09/2 /2018) Page 2 of 8 
License #___________________ 

2.1. Provide an overview of your proposed facility’s operations. Include information regarding the intake, flow, and transfer of 
marijuana, marijuana concentrate, and marijuana product at and from your premises: 

Review the requirements under 3 AAC 306.555. 

3.1. Describe the equipment and solvents, gases, chemicals, and other compounds the marijuana product manufacturing facility 
will use to create marijuana concentrates: 

Section 2 – Overview of Operations 

Section 3 – Equipment and Compounds to be Used 
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